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From: 0O'Connor, John T
Sent: Thu, 20 May 2010 21:31:27 +1000
‘Sandy White-O Officer Richards
To:
Subject: Public Interest Immunity
Sandy Whicer Richards

Paul Sheridan wants to meet on Monday PM to discuss Public Interest Immunity around 3838

Both Paul and | have read the Management Log and we need to have a discussion around the issues
as a reply is required to Command by the end of the month

| assume that one or both of you lecture on the PII - can you provide notes etc prior to the meeting or
be in a position to discuss same

Thanks

John

John O'Connor

Detective Inspector

Source Development Unit

Intelligence & Covert Support Department
Phone

Mobile]

Fax
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